~n 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO JULY 17, 2023

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning SEP 1, 2021 andending AUG 31, 2022
B gggﬁg a.tf) o C Name of organization D Employer identification number
oenge | IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD
e Doing business as 38-2868071
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Firl | 359 SOUTH KALAMAZOO MALL, SUITE 101 269-342-1166
}ﬁrergm_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 113258 ) 767.
amended | KALAMAZOO, MI 49007-4843 H(a) Is this a group re
ﬁgﬁ!;: F Name and address of principal officer: OLIVER HOWELL for subordina ) Yes No
ed? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 ee instructions
J Website: p» WWW. THEGILMORE . ORG number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other > State of legal domicile: MT
[Partl| Summary
o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROMOTE
e WORLD-CLASS KEYBOARD MUSICAL EXPERIENCES THAT_T PRESENT AND
g 2 Check this box P> if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mo!
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 26
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b; 26
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a) 4 N 31
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) @ . S 6 105
B| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 oy N 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line@1 . .. ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 2,156,425. 10,451,713.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 56,415. 429,813.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, a 382,463. 245,893.
€1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 9,707. 40,222.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must 2,605,010. 11,167,641.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, colu 77,500. 16,987.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, 0. 0.
gl 15 Salaries, other compensation, employe®gemits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) . 1,363,437. 1,581,503.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (PggtlX, coluMg (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (P#fft IX, cglumn (D), line 25) P> 385,855.
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, qgluig (A), ifles 11a-11d, 11624e) . 637,539. 2,309,222.
18 Total expenses. Add Iine;;x t equal Part IX, column (A), line25) .. 2,078,476. 3,907,712,
19 Revenue less expenRs. Subtra®t line 18 from line 12 ... . ... 526,534. 7,259,929.
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
14,163,453.] 19,279,546.
768,539. 456,853.
13,394,914, 18,822,693.

true, correct, an0g@mplete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here OLIVER HOWELL, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date 2“““ PTIN

Paid JENNIFER B. WOOLF JENNIFER B. WOOLF 07/10/23 lself-employed P00289894
Preparer |Firm'sname p UHY ADVISORS MI, INC. FirmsEINp 38-1910111
Use Only | Firm's address p 7 171 STADIUM DRIVE

KALAMAZOO, MI 49009 Phoneno.269-381-7600
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... Yes No
132001 12-09-21 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2021)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 page2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ..

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROMOTE AND DEVELOP WORLD-CLASS KEYBOARD MUSICAL EXPERIENCES THAT
INSPIRE PRESENT AND FUTURE ARTISTS AND AUDIENCES. WE DO THIS BY
IDENTIFYING EXCEPTIONAL PIANISTS THROUGH A NONCOMPETITIVE PROCESS AND
THEN PROVIDING SIGNIFICANT SUPPORT TO ENHANCE THEIR CAREERS. WE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [ Ives No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... . Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as meas expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the xpenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 ) 2 0 0 ) 0 1 4 e including grants of $ ) (ReverRe 4 1 0 7 7 1 5 o )
PRODUCED A KEYBOARD FESTIVAL FEATURING MAJOR PIANO A S ROM AROUND
THE WORLD. ALSO, PRODUCED A RISING STARS SERIES PERFQRMEI§} BY TALENTED
YOUNG PIANISTS.
4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 4 7 r 3 1 0 e includi ) (Revenue $ 1 9 7 0 9 8 o )
EDUCATION: PROVIDED KEYBOARD I CHPION TO STUDENTS IN AREA SCHOOLS
AND JUVENILE HOME, PRODUCED A« KEYSFEST CLINIC EVENT FOR PIANO
STUDENTS, AND PRODUCED A S PIANO CAMP. DUE TO COVID-19, ALL
EDUCATION PROGRAMS WERE DE ONLINE.
4c o w 12 6 373. including grants of $ 1 6 987. (Revenue $ )
“ DVISORY COMMITTEE (AAC) THAT CHOOSES THE GILMORE ARTIST
RS HAS NOT BEEN ABLE TO HEAR 2022 GILMORE ARTIST
PERSON SINCE MARCH 2020 DUE TO THE PANDEMIC. CONCERTS AND
ARE EXPECTED TO RESUME FULLY IN THE 2022-23 SEASON
REFORE THE AAC RECOMMENDS THAT THE NEXT GILMORE ARTIST BE NAMED AND
HER OR HIS DEBUT AT THE 2024 FESTIVAL. THE CYCLE IS THEN PLANNED
TO CONTINUE AS ORIGINALLY ESTABLISHED EVERY FOUR YEARS, I.E., 2024,
2028, 2032 ETC.
4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 5 4 ) 9 1 4 e _including grants of $ ) _(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 2,828,611.

Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF"Yes," complete SChEAUIB A ... 1 X

2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part Il ................c..ccoo o oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill .....................coccoiooeooeeeeee 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right tg

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule § /i 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? |f "Ye

Schedule D, Part ll ... o 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve a:

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ....................ccoo oo 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restric

or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ... o R 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then completg S&§
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in R} line
Part VI oo Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, 1b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - progra
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Sche 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabig 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated fin&Qgci
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax pi 11f X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, inde

Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII . g . N 12a| X
b Was the organization included in

If "Yes," and if the organizatiomgan: 0" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xll is optional —............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school d% section 170(b)(1)(A)([)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maifgin an off®e, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ..~ 14a X

b Did the organizatio a te revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, an viCe activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? Jf "Yes, Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ... 14b X
15 Did the orgy port on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

forei 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 X
16 Did nization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for for®gn individuals? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV ... . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ................c.o e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"

complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................c.ccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................coocvooooeieee 20a X

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............ccccoooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X

132003 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071  page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN€ 25@ ..............cccoiiiii i oo X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS ?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ................. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? [f "
SChEAUIE L, PArt | ...\ ooo oo e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payable; urrent
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedulffl, PaMyl N....................ccoccvoviii.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former offiger, rustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selectiol it e mber, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these pers : "Yes,®complete Schedule L, Partlll ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the follgmming pa (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator substantial contributor? Jf
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...................c.cccccco.......$ ¥ 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? |f 28b X

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ................... 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 i 29 | X

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, h
contributions? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule Mg = 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, orGj 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, di
Schedule N, Part l ............... .. g oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100%§ o

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7 /.S IT "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization rel x-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and

Part V, N6 T ... g G oo 34 X
35a Did the organizgtid ontrolled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 3 L organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the i section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN€ 2 ... 35b
36 Secti ganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Ye! mplete Schedule R, Part V, i@ 2 ... ... 36 X
37 Didthe nization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... il 38 | X

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 41
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs 10 Prze WINNEIS ? 1c | X

132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071  pageb
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 31
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organiza
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... & - X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contribution
were not tax deductible? 4 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for gogds 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provj 7b

to file FOrmM 82827 7c X

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear === 4
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premi on a 7e X
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectiff on a pgrsonal benefit contract? 7f X

ertfydid organization file Form 8899 as required? = [ 7g
er vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

>SQ ™ 0 Q

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplan
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised fu
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings a ing the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advi n
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable dRgg s Under section 49667 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distributi r, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions inc Part VIll, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 99 art VIine 12, for public use of club facilities .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organization
a Gross income from members g s DS 11a
b Gross income from other sourc t net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or receive M G 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1 Xt haritable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... | 12b
13 d nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a nsed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
tions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b ount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? 17

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

1a

(4]

7a

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 26
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... .. 1b 26
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoi
more members of the governing body? 7a X
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) membersqgtockho
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken du
The governing body? ga| X
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes," provide the names an ule O L 9 X

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 47 Q. 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedur ning the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with n’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Forfg embers of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by zation to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of intere WIFTNO," GO to liN€ 13 ... oo e 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees i isclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consisten nd enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this was done ............ L e 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblo policy? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a writtefffdocument retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining c&qpensgtion of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, a;m\ poraneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Rgecutive Birector, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or ke lo the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line scribe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organiza i In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable ent heyear? 16a X
b If "Ye nization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joi ure arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt us With respect t0 SUCh arrangements Y il 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pMI
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

\:| Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

JULIE SHOUP - 269-342-1166
359 S. KALAMAZOO MALL SUITE 101, KALAMAZOO, MI 49007

132006 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Page 7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100§000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of, org tion,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, directoqg

Y
(A) (B) © ) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o CE ng'()?gthan one Reportable Re®Eble Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation corpensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) m related other
(list any g organizations compensation
hours for ’;f . g (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2 § . g 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below % £ 5 g é% organizations
line) HIEIREIEE
(1) PIERRE VAN DER WESTHUIZEN 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 219, 285. 0. 48 ,400.
(2) ALICE KEMERLING 40.00
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 137,813. 0. 11,715.
(3) NATHAN BATTS
TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
(4) LARRY BELL
TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
(5) SUE BIRCH
TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
(6) DANIEL BITZER
TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
(7) CHERYL DICKSON
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) KATY FINK 2.00
TRUSTEE \ X 0. 0. 0.
(9) CAROLINE FOX-PAVO 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DEEANNE GAVAL 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ROBERT 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
2.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(13) LUCAS MANSBERGER 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DONALD PARFET 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) KEVIN PAUL 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ZAIDE PIXLEY 2.00
VICE - PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CHRISTOPHER ROBERTS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.

132007 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Page 8

| Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cri Sksri:iocr)gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for S = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2 % é (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |E 1099-NEC) and related
below ERE- NI 1 organizations
(18) MICHAEL ROEDER 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. . 0.
(19) LINNEA THOMAS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. . 0.
(20) TIM WENDT 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(21) LYNN CHEN-ZHANG 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(22) SCOTT DALES 2.00
TRUSTEE X . 0. 0.
(23) DANIEL GUYETTE 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(24) DANETTE JOHNSON 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(25) JAMES LIGGINS JR 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(26) JUDY MOORE 2.00
TRUSTEE 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal 357,098. 0.] 60,115.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A Q. 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestband1c) . . .. 4 357,098. 0.] 60,115.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited sted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 3
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, tee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SR IMEVITUA! ... 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, i eportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater fhan $130,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...................................... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line ive orfaccrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? (SO i 5 X
Section B. Independent Co ctors
1 Complete this tabl ghest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organizatio pensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (C)
ame and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS

132008 12-09-21

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(list any § § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for | = . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | g | £ g and related
organizations é % %’ § organizations
below [2|€]|.|E|%]=
ine) |E|E|E|2|2|E
(27) RITA RAICHOUDHURI 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0.
(28) L., MARSHALL WASHINGTON 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c

132201
04-01-21



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Page 9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... |:|
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
‘2 1 a Federated campaigns ... ... 1a
© b Membershipdues ... 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
% d Related organizations ... 1d
‘,,-: e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 48,780,
§ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above | 1f 10,402,933,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 56 ’ 898,
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... ... ... > 10,451,713,
Business Code
o 2 g TICKET SALES/SERVICE REVENUE 711300 429,813, 429,813,
% b
# c
£ d
L
9 e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines2a-2f ... » 429,813
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 209, . 201,219,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o | 2
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents . 6a
b Less: rental expenses . [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ..........................%
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities ) Oer
assets other than inventory |7a 135,800.
b Less: cost or other basis
e and sales expenses . 7b 9
§ c Gainor(loss) ... 7c , .
& d Netgainor(1oss) ... Qi > 44,674, 44,674,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraisin ot
o) including $
contributions reported on
Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less: direct 8b
¢ Netincome m fundraising events  ............... >
aming activities. See
.................................... 9a
penses .. 9b
c come or (loss) from gaming activities ... |
10 a G sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... >
Business Code
§ 11 a MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 900099 40,222, 40,222,
@
gd ©
2 d Allotherrevenue
2 | e TotalAddlines 11ai1d T > 40,222,
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... > 11,167,641, 470,035, 0. 245,893.

132009 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 page10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ...
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total é;\genses Prograﬁ)service Managé%)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 16,987. 16,987.
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . ... 417,214- 147,227- 155 114,917-
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages . ... 1,053,508. 691,693. ,127. 180,688.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 25,698. 7,894. 6,667.
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes 85,083. 18,114. 19,121.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):
a Management
b Legal 10,619. 10,619.
c Accounting 20,164 20,164-
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... P 57, 161.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) ; 742. 979, 258. 24,616. 868.
12 Advertising and promotion . B 49. 355 , 7 49.
13 Officeexpenses . ,128. 11,528. 31,015. 20,585.
14 Informationtechnology = S 85,029- 53,124- 22,266- 9,639-
15 Royalties .5 3,378- 3,378-
16 Occupancy N 153,916. 34,135. 117,165. 2,616.
17 Travel £ 207,584. 191,671. 14,737. 1,176.
18 Payments of travel or entertaiggneRg expeghses
for any federal, state, or local & lals
19 Conferences, conventioMgand me®ings 907. 733. 174.
20
21
22 36,013. 30,912. 4,729. 372.
23 12,895. 12,895.
24
unt exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, Iyyine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a OTHER 147,299. 142,331. 4,927. 41.
b EQUIPMENT 84,949. 84,949.
¢ DONOR/PATRON RELATIONS 33,354. 4,825. 19. 28,510.
d CLIENT/STAFF RELATIONS 32,335. 21,859. 9,995. 481.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,907,712. 2,828,611. 693, 246. 385,855.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > ‘:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

132010 12-09-21
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Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3,066,144.| 2 2,374,814.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 871,287.| 3 369,058.
4  Accounts receivable, net 9,773.| 4 0.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale Or USe
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 82,297.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 702,768.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 263 y 382.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 601.| 12 15,820,232.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangibleassets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 22,830.| 15 369,763.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 14,163,453.| 16 19,279,546.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 126,141.| 17 155,751.
18 Grantspayable 117,505.] 18 118,522.
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part | 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former d
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, sub: al
% controlled entity or family member of any of th ns 22
- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to urfglat d parties . 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to ird parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal inc payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities notigclude lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedued A o 524,893.| 25 182,580.
26 Total liabilities. Add li 25 768,539.]| 26 456,853.
Organizations that follo SC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lin 7, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets wj dORgIgsStrictions 2,569,389.] 27 2,120,426.
a restrictions 10,825,525.| 28 16,702,267.
°
£
; 29
§ 30
< 31
8 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 13,394,914.| 32 18,822,693.
________________________________________________ 14,163,453.| 33 19,279,546.
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 pagel2
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 11,167,641.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 3,907,712.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 7, 259 ’ 929.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) 4 13,394,914.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -2 ’ 045 ; 154.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 13,004.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)) i iieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 18,822,693-
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... 8 |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explai
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accounfant? ... . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were cg
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated a
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accoun 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for t
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both corggolidateg and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee t es g¥sponsibility for oversight of the audit,
2c| X
3a X
3b
Form 990 (2021)
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UH LLP
Certified Public Accountants

7171 Stadium Drive
Kalamazoo, Ml 49009
Phone: 269-381-7600

Fax: 269-381-7620

Board of Trustees
Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Irving S. Gilmore Internat pyRoard Festival
(The Gilmore), which comprise the statement of financial position as of August \ and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then endgd, ang the related notes to
the financial statements.

aterial respects, the financial
, and the changes in its net
principles generally accepted in

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,
position of Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival as of Augjgsi
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 3

the United States of America. \

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with audig
America. Our responsibilities under those stand
the Audit of the Financial Statements sectio

g st ds generally accepted in the United States of
fyrther described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
ort. We are required to be independent of Irving S.
Gilmore International Keyboard Festival a eet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to . We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a b&is ur audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Manage fh Financial Statements

Management is responsjblegfor th preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting princip erally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, an aintehance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial state e free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing cial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, cOysider®d Iin the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Gilmore’s ability to continue as a
goin e hin one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,



misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dug to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such proc include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the finan tateMents.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to degi
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expres
effectiveness of The Gilmore's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion j

it procedures
oBinion on the

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the regsonalleness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the ofall préSentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or nsidered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about The Gilmore's ability to cogti a going concern for a reasonable

|
period of time. &O\

We are required to communicate with those charge h goPernance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant gldijfi gs, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards
As described in Note A to the finang nts, The Gilmore adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting St pdate (ASU) No. 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958),
Presentation and Disclosures by Not-W-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which increases the
transparency of contribufed ngnfinancial assets for not-for-profit entities through enhancements to
presentation and disclogur&Thigfstandard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after June 15,
2021. This ASU was ado& eginning September 1, 2021. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these
matters.

/

Prior Period Rga Statements and Report on Summarized Comparative Information

The fi ia ments of The Gilmore, as of August 31, 2021, were audited by Jansen, Valk, Thompson, Reahm
PC, mbined with UHY LLP as of October 25, 2022, and whose report dated January 19, 2022, expressed an
unmodi®gd opinion on those statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended August 31, 2021 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

l[/‘y LLp

Kalamazoo, Ml
February 7, 2023



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Statement of Financial Position
(with Comparative Totals for 2021)

Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Contributions receivable
Prepaid expenses
Investments—other
Available cash—contingency reserve
Assets held for endowment purposes:
Cash
Interest receivable
Contributions receivable
Investments

Property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

August 31
2022 2021
$ 1,524,814 S 2,189
369,058
82,297
106,807
850,000
26,339
1,830
21,000
9,785,066
24,282

S !9,279,546

S 14,163,453

Liabilities
Accounts payable S 89,935 S 25,859
Accrued contractual obligations 118,522 117,505
Unearned ticket sales 75,773 142,354
Other current liabilities 65,816 100,282
Deferred compensation 106,807 169,535
Paycheck Protection Program loan - 213,004
Total liabilities 456,853 768,539
Net Assets \
Without donor restrictionfs:
Undesignated 539,614 864,688
Board-designated \ 1,580,812 1,704,701
Total without wtions 2,120,426 2,569,389
With donor \ 16,702,267 10,825,525
Total net 18,822,693 13,394,914
Total § ald net assets $ 19,279,546 S 14,163,453

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Statement of Activities
(with Comparative Totals for 2021)

Support and revenue:
Contributions of cash
and other financial assets
Contributions of
nonfinancial assets
Ticket sales
Service income
Net investment (loss) return
Other revenue
Gain on debt extinguishment
Total support and revenue

Net assets released from
restrictions

Total support, revenue and
reclassifications

Expenses:
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, b, ginm year
Net asset Wr

Year ended August 31
2022 2021
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total |

S 1,972,102 $ 8,479,611 $ 10,45 ,245,454
210,690 - 210, -
410,715 - 0,715 43,778
19,098 - ,098 12,637
(81,195) (2,775 ,856,422) 2,127,596
40,222 40,222 9,707
213,004 = 213,004 218,700
2,784,636 04,384 9,489,020 4,657,872
@p (827,642) - -
le, 5,876,742 9,489,020 4,657,872
63,039,303 - 3,039,303 1,142,781
636,084 - 636,084 719,219
\ 385,854 - 385,854 261,683
4,061,241 - 4,061,241 2,123,683
(448,963) 5,876,742 5,427,779 2,534,189
2,569,389 10,825,525 13,394,914 10,860,725

S 2,120,426 S 16,702,267

$ 18,822,693

S 13,394,914

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Statement of Functional Expenses
(with Comparative Totals for 2021)

Year ended August 31
2022
Program Services
Festival and Mu

Recitals Education Awards Com S
Grants to artists and students S - S - S 16,987 -
Compensation and benefits 421,771 311,659 91,0 5,627
Payroll taxes 24,659 19,980 2,680 539
Advertising and promotion 328,780 37,986 1 -
Conferences - - - -
Depreciation 28,124 2,788 - -
Donor relations 4,417 409 - -
Insurance - - - -
Legal and accounting - \ - -
Miscellaneous 142,812 &4? 1,453 -
Occupancy 159,888 6, - -
Office expenses ,498 99 -
Professional and musician fees 4,818 15 28,750
Program expenses 14,382 - -
Information technology 398 2,633 -
Donor, artist, and staff relations 4,630 500 -
Travel 19,788 10,998 -
Total 447,310 $ 126,373 S 54,916




Year ended August 31

2022 2021
Total
Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total Total
$ 16,987 $ - S $ 16,987 S 77,500
850,057 344,090 302,272 1,496,419 1,28
47,848 18,114 19,121 85,083 78676
366,784 - 366,784 70,
- 733 174 907 1,566
30,912 4,729 372 36,013 ,012
4,826 19 28,510 33,35 5,672
- 12,895 12,89 10,380
- 30,783 ,7 36,996
145,708 4,927 676 (1,161)
166,419 117,165 286, 159,418
11,528 31,015 ,127 29,541
983,759 24,616 9,243 220,020
116,039 - 116,039 20,552
53,124 22,266 85,029 85,862
21,859 9,995 32,335 6,368
223,453 14,737 239,366 20,922
S 3,039,303 S 636,084 ,854 S 4,061,241 S 2,123,683

N\

A\

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Statement of Cash Flows
(with Comparative Totals for 2021)

Year ended August 31
2022 2021
Operating activities
Change in net assets ) 5,427,779 S 2,5 9
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation 36,013 ,012
Donated stock (56,8 ,631)
Loss (Gain) on investments 1,856, (2,033,758)
Contributions restricted for investment in endowment (159,690)
Provision for deferred compensation 22,971
Deferred compensation paid (70,645)
Gain on debt extinguishment (218,700)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Receivables \ 512,002 141,935
Prepaid expenses 132,239 (52,111)
Interest receivable (2,985) 122
Accounts payable 64,076 24,409
Accrued contractual obligations 1,017 (193,357)
Unearned ticket sales (66,581) (24,782)
Other current liabilities (34,466) 5,370
Net cash used in operating activities (813,342) (41,666)
Investing activities 6
Purchases of investments (7,991,688) (535,068)
Proceeds from sales of investm 326,533 1,039,769
Equipment expenditures e\ (275,113) -
Net cash (used by) provi by inpvesting activities (7,940,268) 504,701
Financing activities
Proceeds from cqgtributi restricted for investment in endowment 8,062,280 158,681
Proceeds fro Wrotection Program loan - 213,004
Net cash p nancing activities 8,062,280 371,685
Net (decr ase in cash (691,330) 834,720
C esiicted cash, beginning of year 3,066,144 2,231,424
d réstricted cash, end of year ) 2,374,814 S 3,066,144
Casind restricted cash presented in the accompanying statements of financial position as follows:
Cash ) 1,524,814 S 2,189,805
Board-designated cash—contingency reserve 850,000 850,000
Cash restricted for endowment - 26,339
Total cash and restricted cash ) 2,374,814 S 3,066,144

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Notes to Financial Statements

Note A—Summary of Accounting Policies

Description of Organization

The Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival (The Gilmore) is a not-for-profi anization
established to promote and develop world-class pianistic experiences that i ent and
future artists and audiences. The Gilmore currently receives a significant amoun nding from

a single source. Although management is actively seeking to broaden its cghtrib pase, a loss of
funding from this source could adversely affect the activities of The Gilfyre.Jlhe following are

descriptions of The Gilmore’s four programs:

oncerts in the greater
ternational piano artists.

Festival and Recitals—present world-class music festiv
Kalamazoo and Battle Creek, Michigan areas featuring the

Education—The Gilmore’s education programs ce te tM9 joy of music-making and foster
a lifelong appreciation of music. These educg#®n prOgams present learning experiences
that develop piano skills, musical explorationfand p#rformance opportunities for youth and
adults in the greater Kalamazoo and BattlCr chigan areas.

Awards—The Gilmore Artist Awag

G‘ ng Artist Award are made through a non-
competitive process and providgsgigM@fcant support that enhances the recipient’s career.

Music commissions—the cr&gtio new music for the piano is an important part of The
Gilmore’s overall missi every Gilmore International Piano Festival includes the

premiere of a newly CCN joned work for the piano.
Basis of Accountin

The accompgnying Wnancial statements of The Gilmore are prepared using the accrual basis of

accounti n rmity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Americ< b

of ESjimates

e preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
uires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note A—Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments

a bank. Investments are stated at their fair values. Fair value is the price that would
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between magket
the measurement date. See Note E for discussion of fair value measurements.

Investments sold are valued using the specific identification method. investment return is
reported in the accompanying statement of activities and consists of i d dividend income,
realized and unrealized gains and losses, less external investment

Investment management fees totaled $57,160 in 2022 and S & 21.

Property, Equipment and Depreciation

Expenditures for equipment are stated at cost. s depreciated over its estimated useful
life, which ranges from three to ten years, usig ight-line method. Leasehold improvements
are amortized using the straight-line methg @ term of the related lease. Capitalized portions

of website development costs are amo Sing the straight-line method over three years.

Donations of property and equipmeMgargg€corded as support at their estimated fair values on the
date of the gift. Such donatig rted as increases in net assets without donor restrictions
unless the donor has restricted ¥ge Wgnated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit
restrictions regarding thg#use an®contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and
equipment are reporte@as in&eases in net assets with donor restrictions. Absent donor stipulations
regarding how Iongkh ated assets must be maintained, The Gilmore reports expirations of
donor restrictiogg whe e donated or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the
donor. The Gg Wssifies such donations with restrictions as net assets without restrictions at
that tim ore received no donations restricted for property and equipment in 2022 or
2021.

A @ ts Weceivable

AccolUnts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probably uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad
debt expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current
status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the allowance and decrease to
accounts receivable. Management believes all balances are collectible and accordingly has not
recorded a valuation allowance for 2022 and 2021.



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note A—Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)
Contributions Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are r ed at the
time of the promise. Management closely monitors outstanding balances affd Wit® off any
balances deemed uncollectible; however, management believes all balances & ectible and
accordingly has not recorded a valuation allowance for 2022 and 2021.

Artist Commitment

Every four years, The Gilmore selects a “Gilmore Artist.” T} i[Mgre Artist is selected on an
anonymous basis based on a demonstrated ability and de @ develop a career as a major
international concert pianist. As part of the award, thg W ®easfrtist receives a cash award of
$50,000 and an additional $250,000 is made availab&i pcts and activities that will enhance
the Gilmore Artist’s career. The obligation to thes@mor@Artist is contractual in nature and the
Gilmore Artist is required to make a certain num@er of§ublic appearances and performances. The
$250,000 amount is normally expensed evenyf oye our-year period following the award unless
the Gilmore Artist demonstrates that he o asgpent more than the installment for that year, in
which case an amount equal to the ag 3 t of his or her expenditures is expensed in that
year. During the 2022 year, a Gilm st was not selected due to COVID-19 limiting travel and
the ability of the selection commiie (®end performances to review potential artists. The Board
postponed the awarding of a GilNgor Ist until the 2024 year. As of August 31, 2022, The Gilmore
had an outstanding commit 74,753 that is to be paid to prior Gilmore Artists. As of August

31, 2021, The Gilmore haN anding commitments of $74,753 that is to be paid to the current
Gilmore Artist and $ 4 thalNs to be paid to prior Gilmore Artists.

Every two years;§gh ore selects two “Gilmore Young Artists.” The Gilmore Young Artists are
selected ongan arMyuymous basis based on a demonstrated potential to develop significant
performi WS concert pianists. Gilmore Young Artists must be under age 22 as of January 1
of the h€ award and currently be citizens or permanent residents of the United States. As
part ard, each Gilmore Young Artist receives $15,000 made available for projects and
acyitiesghat will enhance the Gilmore Young Artist’s career and a new piano work commissioned
t , the composer for which will be decided mutually by each Gilmore Young Artist and The
ilmore director. The Gilmore Young Artists also perform during The Gilmore sponsored concerts
d other events. As of August 31, 2022, The Gilmore had outstanding commitments of $50,000 to
be paid to and on behalf of the current Gilmore Young Artists and $98,770 to be paid to and on
behalf of prior Gilmore Young Artists. As of August 31, 2021, The Gilmore had outstanding
commitments of $74,054 to be paid to and on behalf of the current Gilmore Young Artists and
$92,024 to be paid to and on behalf of prior Gilmore Young Artists.

10



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note A—Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)
Classification of Net Assets

ce or
ified

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses of The Gilmore are classified based on the pr
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therei
and reported as follows:

e Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions—net assets available for usyinggeneral
operations which are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions: addition, The
Gilmore also has board-designated net assets, which are net ithout donor
restrictions that have been set aside for specific purposes rd.

e Net Assets With Donor Restrictions—net ass b to donor-imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions aredleMgorar® in nature, such as those
that will be met either by actions of The Gg#fMibre orhe passage of time. Other
donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual j turepwhere the donor stipulates the
funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Revenue Recognition
Contribution Revenue

is, in substance, unconditi onor promises to give in the future are recorded at the

Contributions are recognix e donor makes a promise to give to The Gilmore that
|
present value of estj ed futMe cash flows.

Contributions WNC nor-imposed restrictions and contributions with donor-imposed

time or purggse restBctions that are met in the same period as the gift are both reported as
ut donor restrictions in the statement of activities. All other donor-

restrigte @

restric MNe

ribution revenue is reported as an increase in net assets with donor

pending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, net
s wilh donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and
in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

cket Sales

Ticket sales for performances are recognized as revenue when the performance occurs.

11
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note A—Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue Recognition (continued)

Service Income

Service income revenue is recognized in the period the services are perfor guenue is
recognized in an amount that reflects the consideration The Gilmore ects [0"0e entitled
to in exchange for those services performed.

Other Revenue

Net investment return is reported as an increase or net assets without donor
tihgy [T

restriction unless its use is restricted by explicit don or by law.

Donated Facilities, Supplies and Services

Donated facilities and supplies are reflecteg agyc utions in the accompanying statement of
activities at their estimated values a ofgreceipt. Donated services are recognized as
contributions if the services create or ce¥onfinancial assets or require specialized skills, are

performed by people with those ski#mpar®would otherwise be purchased by The Gilmore.

Donated facilities, supplies and s&i cluded catering, venues, lodging, supplies, advertising, and
office rent. Contributions m‘\ es were approximately $210,700 in 2022 and $89,000 in 2021.

Functional Allocati ExpenSes

The costs of prN e various programs have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement activitNes. The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification

detail o e y function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs
and services benefited. Expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits and
payro which are allocated on the basis of management’s estimate of time and effort.

ughthe methods of allocation used are considered reasonable, other methods could be used
t Id produce different amounts.

Income Tax Status
The Gilmore is a not-for-profit corporation and is exempt from income tax under Internal Revenue
Code (IRC) Section 501(a) as an organization described in IRC Section 501(c)(3). In addition, The

Gilmore qualifies as a charitable organization as described in IRC Section 170(c) and has been
classified under IRC Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) as an organization that is not a private foundation.

12
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note A—Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Newly Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

The Gilmore adopted ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), Presentation ang sures
by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which increases the ffansp y of
contributed nonfinancial assets for not-for-profit entities through enhanceme ntation
and disclosure. This standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginningfter line 15, 2021.

This ASU was adopted beginning September 1, 2021.

Upcoming New Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (T ihich will require leases to
be recorded as an asset on the statement of financial positj x Ight to use the leased asset
and a liability for the corresponding lease obligation f es With terms of more than twelve
months. In June 2020, the FASB issued ASU No. 202 " Rev@ue from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606) and Leases (Topic 842). This standard el@ effective date of ASU No. 2016-02 by
one year to fiscal years beginning after Decembeyf15

The Gilmore is evaluating the impact this p 4@ ceMent may have on the financial statements.

Summarized Prior-Year Information %

The financial statements incluge mlprior year summarized comparative information in total but
not by net asset class. SUN mation does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in confor, with®generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such
information should beffead #h conjunction with The Gilmore’s financial statements for the year
ended August 31, 20 hich the summarized information was derived.

Subsequent V

s were evaluated through February 7, 2023, which is the date the financial
re available to be issued.

The Gilmore maintains all of its cash balances in two financial institutions located in Kalamazoo,
Michigan. The Gilmore’s cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000 at each financial institution. Management may invest cash in excess of the
FDIC insured amount in U.S. government and agency securities, money market funds composed of
U.S. government and agency securities, FDIC insured certificates of deposits at other banks and
investment grade commercial paper.

13
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note C—Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable are summarized as follows:

2022
Receivable in less than one year S 439,058 S
Receivable in one year to five years 250,000
Receivable in more than five years 150,000 —
Total contributions receivable 839,058 943,492
Less discount to net present value 105,052 51,205
Net contributions receivable S 734 S 892,287

Contributions receivable in more than one year are dis Nt
in 2021.

.50% per year in 2022 and 3.25%

Contributions receivable have been presente 'n@ompanying statement of financial position
under the following captions:

2022 2021
Contributions receiv S 369,058 S 871,287
Contributions recgi endowment 364,948 21,000
Total contribut& eivable S 734,006 S 892,287

O
\
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note D—Contributed Nonfinancial Assets

For the year ended August 31, 2022, contributed nonfinancial assets recognized wit
statement of activities included:

Utilization in
Revenue Programs and Donor Valug#ien ques

Recognized Activities Restrictions and #hputs
Rent S 132,284 General, Rising No associated Gilmore estimated
Stars and Festival donor restrictign r value on the basis
oNcomparable rent in the
\ market.
Equipment 31,090 Festival aNgciated The Gilmore estimated
Rental onor, restrictions the fair value on the basis
of comparable
equipment.

Travel 31,782 Fe No associated The Gilmore estimated
% donor restrictions the fair value on the basis

of fees incurred for other
similar services.

Marketing 11,0A5Festival and No associated The Gilmore estimated
Community donor restrictions the fair value on the basis
Engagement of fees incurred for other
\ similar services.

Food V 4,500 Festival No associated The Gilmore estimated
donor restrictions the fair value on the basis
of estimates of wholesale
values that would be
received for selling
similar products.

15
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note E—Fair Value Measurements

The Gilmore reports assets at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is the price t ould
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction be malket
participants at the measurement date. In determining fair value, the Gilmore uses var ethods,
including market, income and cost approaches. Based on these approaches, iIMyre often
utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use in pricing_th or liability,

including assumptions about risk and/or the risks inherent in the inputs to auon technique.
These inputs may be readily observable, market corroborated or generally 8§gobsgfvable inputs. The
Gilmore utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observ&gle inputs and minimize the
use of unobservable inputs.

The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of info @ used to determine fair values.
Based on the observability of the inputs used in the asfcchniques, financial assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are classified and disclos f the following three categories:

Level 1—Quoted prices (unadjusted) in activiflmark@ts for identical assets that the Gilmore
has the ability to access at the measure t

Level 2—Significant other observa utOther Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets; quoted prices i ets that are not active; and other inputs that are
observable or can be corrobor{t servable market data.

Level 3—Significant uno inputs that reflect The Gilmore’s own assumptions about
the assumptions that articipants would use in pricing an asset.

The availability of ble inputs can vary from instrument to instrument and is affected by a
wide variety of #icluding, for example, the liquidity of markets and other characteristics
particular togthe tr action. To the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less
observa ervable in the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment.

A des(W f the valuation techniques applied to the major categories of investments measured
ir valye is outlined below:

'xchange Traded Funds (ETF)—ETFs are a basket of securities that trade on an exchange and are
lued at the last reported sales price on the valuation date.

Money Market Funds—Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held at year-end and

determined based on the value of the underlying investments of the fund. The money market funds
seek to maintain a $1.00 NAV.

16
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note E—Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Mutual Funds—Valued at daily closing prices as reported by the fund. Mutual funds are op
mutual funds that are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These are
required to publish their daily NAV and to transact at that price. The mutual funds held_ar emed
to be actively traded.

U.S. Treasury Bills—U.S. Treasury Bills are valued using quoted net asset values fh actiye markets

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at August 31, 2022 are as¥llows:

Level 1 Level 2 13 Total

Operating investments:

Mutual funds S 106,807 S &\ — $§ 106,807

Endowment investments:
Exchange traded funds $ 5,407,998 Q - S — $ 5,407,998
Mutual funds 9,886,07 — — 9,886,072
Money market funds 419 34 — — 419,355
Total endowment investments  $15,7 <ﬁ - S —  $15,713,425
Assets measured at fair valueonar CA%asis at August 31, 2021 are as follows:
vel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Operating investments:
Mutual funds 169,535 S — S — S 169,535

Endowment inve N
Exchange t S 3,313,763 S — S — S 3,313,763
Mutu 6,003,531 — — 6,003,531
funds 467,772 — — 467,772
I en entinvestments S 9,785,066 S - S — $ 9,785,066

17
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note F—Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are summarized by major classifications as follows:

2022

Leasehold improvements S 2,604 S

Office equipment and website 215,548

Production and program equipment 484,617

Total 702,769 427,656

Less accumulated depreciation 439,387 403,374

Net property and equipment $ 263 S 24,282
Note G—Contract Balances &\
The timing of revenue recognition results j eargpd ticket sales (contract liability) on the
statements of financial position. Tickets p d 1IN advance of a performance result in deferred
revenue. Unearned ticket sales are iz in the statements of activities when the
corresponding performance takes pla Gilfore’s contract liabilities consist of the following at
August 31: %

2022 2021 2020
Unearned ticket A S 75,773 S 142,354 S 167,136

Note H—De® ensation

The Gi @ 2 ished two deferred compensation plans in 2005 and one during December 2021.
i @ plans is at the discretion of the Board of Trustees. The annual discretionary provision
on&yof’the plans is determined by the Board of Trustees. Currently there is one employee

d participating in the new Plan.

A)

ferred compensation payable equals the value of the related investment account. The value of
the investment account and the related deferred compensation payable was $106,807 at August 31,
2022 and $169,535 at August 31, 2021. Deferred compensation expense under the plan was $21,571
in 2022 and $22,971in 2021.

18
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note |—Line of Credit

The Gilmore has a $400,000 line of credit agreement with a bank, due on demand, which
interest at the bank’s prime rate (effectively 5.50% at August 31, 2022). As of August 31, 2 here

were no amounts outstanding on the line.

In April 2020 and April 2021, The Gilmore applied for and received loamtotaling $218,700 and

Note J—Paycheck Protection Program Loan

$213,004, respectively, under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP ank. The PPP loans
were established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Econ ity Act (CARES Act) and
are administered by the U. S. Small Business Administration (SB 2020 loan had a two-year

term and interest at 1% and the 2021 loan had a five—year& est at 1%.

Under the terms of the CARES Act, loan recipients co ply and be granted forgiveness for all
or a portion of the loan and accrued interest. S&h fofgiveness was determined, subject to
limitations, based on the use of loan proceeds t of payroll costs and any payments of
mortgage interest, rent, utilities, and retegti of gemployees and maintaining salary levels.

However, no assurance was provided t givMfiess for any portion of the loans would be
obtained.

The Gilmore elected to account fONt P loans as debt pursuant to the guidance in FASB

Accounting Standards Codifi ) 470. Under this model, the liabilities would only be

derecognized upon repaymen&G creditor or upon legal release from the SBA under ASC 405-20.
ica

The Gilmore submitted jpsmappl ns for forgiveness and was notified by the SBA in August 2021
and December 2021, r@ely that the PPP loans in the amounts of $218,700 and $213,004 and
e

the related accrued\ ere forgiven. As such, these amounts were included as a gain in the
statement of actities.

Note K— r signated Net Assets

Im3P’s board designated net assets from net assets without donor restrictions for the
fo ing purposes:

2022 2021
Board designated:
Contractual obligations with Gilmore Artists
and Gilmore Young Artists $ 105,000 S 125,000
Endowment 625,812 729,701
Contingency reserve 850,000 850,000
Total $ 1,580,812 $ 1,704,701
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note L—Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes:

2022 2
Subject to expenditure for specific purpose:

Education programs S 51,000 S4 90,000
Festival 232,500 591,928
Other 138,7 134,576
Rising Stars 11,000
Promises to give with donor restrictions:

Education 500 500

Festival \ ,000 282,846
Festival Fellowship — 128,950

Operations and education—Battle Cg€e — 436,341
Other 333,574 150

Rising Stars - 18,000

Total purpose restrictions $ 793,330 S 1,694,291

Subject to the passage i

General operations S 82,629 S 22,200
Promises to givegad nor restrictions,

but which af§uNgvailable for expenditure

until due 368,932 4,500
Total tigfie resgrictions S 451,561 S 26,700

N
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note L—Net Assets With Donor Restrictions (continued)

2022 2021
Endowments:
Subject to appropriation and expenditure
when a specified event occurs:
Directors fund $ 188,878 @,646
Education programs 135,925 4,636

Larry Bell Jazz awards

General operations 2,527,960

Special projects 81,412

Young artist support 67,277
Subtotal 3,275,931
Subject to The Gilmore’s spending policy an{ ,

appropriation:

Directors fund 1,034,460 1,034,460

Education programs 328,158 328,158

Larry Bell Jazz awards 8,000,000 —

General operations % 4,154,882 4,119,985

Special projects 100,000 100,000

Young artist suppqqt 225,000 225,000

Unconditional proN give—

permane estrict®d for endowment 364,948 21,000

Subtotal 14,207,448 5,828,603

Total endo& 15,457,376 9,104,534
Total rw with donor restrictions $ 16,702,267 $ 10,825,525
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note M—Endowment

The Gilmore’s endowment consists of individual funds established by donors to provi nual
funding for specific activities and general operations. The endowment also includ tain Wet
assets without donor restrictions that have been designated for endowment b oard of
Trustees.

The Board of Trustees has interpreted the Michigan Prudent Management ¢t Instj nal Funds Act
(MPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original as Jf the date of the
donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations W the contrary. As a result of
this interpretation, The Gilmore retains in perpetuity (a) the origi f initial and subsequent
gift amounts including promises to give net of discount dona endowment, and (b) some
accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with t ion of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added. ted amounts not retained in

perpetuity are subject to appropriation for expenditu ThéNgilmore in a manner consistent with
the standard of prudence prescribed by MPMIF e GMgore considers the following factors in
making a determination to appropriate or accunfulate §onor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the

duration and preservation of the various fun rposes of the donor-restricted endowment
sible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the
expected total return from income ang iation of investments, (6) other resources of The

Gilmore, and (7) The Gilmore’s invegageNgpolicies.

Investment and Spending Polici ilmore has adopted investment and spending policies for

the endowment, approve ard of Trustees. The investment policy statement adopted by
The Gilmore includes sper& idelines based on a 5% or less spending rate applied to a twenty-
guarter average val f theendowment fund. Consistent with prudent management, for fiscal
years 2022 and 2@ Board of Trustees authorized a spending rate of 4% for the main
endowment funx more’s endowment and investment policies, coupled with the spending
guidelines iqgorporNgd in the investment policy for endowment assets, are intended to generate
sufficien Ngrowth of capital without undue exposure to risk, to provide a sustainable level
of sp tributions as well as to enhance the real purchasing power of the investments. To
meet ding and return objectives, The Gilmore relies on a total return strategy in which
tmept returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and
re ield (interest and dividends). The Gilmore targets a diversified asset allocation that places
n emphasis on equity-based and fixed income investments to achieve its long-term objectives
hin prudent risk parameters.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note M—Endowment (continued)

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of August 31, 2022 is as follows:

Without
Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions al
Board-designated endowment funds S 625,812 S — 625,812
Donor-restricted endowment funds:
Original donor-restricted gift amount
and amounts required to be
maintained in perpetuity by donors - @ 07,448 14,207,448
Accumulated investment gains \ ¥249,928 1,249,928
Total funds $ 62 15,457,376 $16,083,188

Endowment net asset composition by type of fundgs & Auglst 31, 2021 is as follows:

out
Donor With Donor
% Restrictions Restrictions Total

S 729,701 S — S 729,701

Board-designated endowment f
Donor-restricted endowment fgn
Original donor-restricted gift a

and amounts requirgd To be

maintained in p uity By donors — 5,828,603 5,828,603
Accumulated inve& ins — 3,275,931 3,275,931
Total funds S 729,701 $ 9,104,534 $ 9,834,235

23



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note M—Endowment (continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended August 31, 2022 are as follows:

Endowment net assets, beginning of year

Investment return:
Investment income
Net depreciation

Total investment return

Contributions

Amounts appropriated for expenditure
Endowment net assets, end of year

Changes in endowment net assets

Without
Donor
Restrictions

With Donor
Restrictions

$ 729,701 S 9,104N34 J $ 9,834,235
7,915 31,440 139,355
(89,11 ,893,134) (1,982,244)
& (1,761,694) (1,842,889)
Q 8,418,176 8,418,376
2,894) (303,640) (326,534)
625,812  $15,457,376  $ 16,083,188

ar ended August 31, 2021 are as follows:

\%‘%

Endowment net@inning of year S 592,476

Investment urn:
i e

ntributions

Amounts appropriated for expenditure
Endowment net assets, end of year

Without
Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 7,239,979 S 7,832,455
6,574 80,718 87,292
151,479 1,865,335 2,016,814
158,053 1,946,053 2,104,106
1,000 158,223 159,223
(21,828) (239,721) (261,549)
S 729,701 $9,104,534 S 9,834,235
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note N—Concentration

The Irving S. Gilmore Foundation granted The Gilmore $1,000,000 in 2022 and $800,000 in 2
general operations.

Note O—Leases O

The Gilmore leases its office facilities under an operating lease which expiresg Dgtember 2023.
Rent expense charged to operations was $43,105 in 2022 and $42,600 in 3Q21. The lease provides
for monthly payments of $3,550, increasing annually. The future mi se payments under

the noncancelable operating lease are as follows: 2023—543,976;@ ,628.

Note P—Retirement Plan &\

The Gilmore sponsors an IRC Section 401(k) retire er@overing regular non-seasonal staff. The
Gilmore matches participants’ contributions a rat 00% of the first 3% of compensation
deferred by employees, plus 50% on the ne ofgeompensation deferred by employees. The
Gilmore contributions to the plan totaled

Note Q—Advertising Costs %

Advertising and promotion cos®yayexpensed at the time the advertising takes place. Advertising
costs incurred were $36 4in 202 and $70,598 in 2021.

Note R—Endow@d at Kalamazoo Community Foundation

The Gilm € Gilmore Keyboard Festival Endowment Fund at the Kalamazoo Community
undation). This endowment fund is used to collect and invest public contributions
e Gilmore. The Foundation has unilateral variance power over the endowment fund.

Contributions to the endowment fund from outside contributors totaled $0 in 2022 and $6,046 in
2021. The Gilmore received distributions from the Foundation from this endowment fund of $1,660
in 2022 and $1,669 in 2021.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note S—Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditures, that is, without donor or other resigid@ions
limiting their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date, comprise ollovng
at August 31:
2022 1
Cash $2,374,8 3,066,144
Receivables : 902,060
Investments 1 9,956,431
Total financial assets 3 13,924,635
Less those unavailable for general \
expenditures within one year due to: &
Restricted by donor with time restricti — 199,300
Restricted by donor with purpose ( ’
restrictions 364,948 21,000
Donor-restricted endowment 14,207,448 5,828,603
Board-designated 1,580,812 1,704,701

Restricted contributions r urces to be used in a particular manner or in a future period,

therefore, The Gilmore r& intain sufficient resources to meet those responsibilities to its

donors. As a result@al assets may not be available for general expenditure within one year.
ble

Amounts not ayai meet expenditures within one year include amounts restricted for
endowment. \

wment funds consist of donor-restricted endowments and funds designated by
bndowment. Income from donor-restricted endowments is restricted for specific
Wh the exception of the amounts available for general use. Donor-restricted endowment
arg/not available for general expenditure.

Financial assets available cash needs
for general expendi;u%n one year $ 2,780,659 $ 6,171,031

e Gilmore’s board-designated endowment of $625,812 is subject to an annual spending rate up to
5% as described in Footnote K. Although The Gilmore does not intend to spend from this board-
designated endowment (other than amounts appropriated for general expenditure as part of the
Board’s annual budget approval and appropriation), these amounts could be made available if
necessary.

26



Irving S. Gilmore International Keyboard Festival

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note S—Liquidity and Availability (continued)

As part of The Gilmore’s liquidity management plan, management invests cash in excess of th

insured amount in U.S. government and agency securities, money market funds compos u.s.
government and agency securities, FDIC insured certificates of deposits at banks and_in ment
grade commercial paper. The Board designates an amount for a contingency resq i® was
$850,000 as of August 31, 2022.

Note T—Risk and Uncertainties

purposes, and for its

The Gilmore holds investments for cash management and engOWhg
% instruments consisting of

deferred compensation plans. These investments are in varioys
N.
cre

any combination of mutual funds and other investmen Y Investment securities are
exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, risks. Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investment securities, it is at C rea¥nably possible that changes in the
values of investment securities will occur in the neagterm$nd that such changes could materially
affect the investment amount reported in the st

Note U—Coronavirus Pandemic
As a result of the global coronavir %D-IQ) pandemic, The Gilmore was required to make

operational adjustments and xible. The changes included replacing in-person concerts
with virtual performances, prN
rtis

electronic pianos to students for piano lessons and delaying
the selection of the Gil A
The extent of the im;a@ COVID-19 outbreak on the operational and financial performance of

Inancial position.

y two years until the 2024 Gilmore International Piano Festival.
The Gilmore will de ontinued future developments, including the duration and spread of
the outbreak, rqlated hgvel advisories and restrictions and the impact of COVID-19 on overall
demand for Wre’s program services, all of which are highly uncertain and cannot be
predicte for The Gilmore’s services and the ability of The Gilmore to complete grant-
funded seN§c re impacted for an extended period, therefore, results of operations may be
ma adpersely affected.
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:ig;’ LEA Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enterdbe jtal’s name,
city, and state:

HON

(4]

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in cgiunc with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, clg an te of the college or

al public described in

0 00 B0 O

10

s, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; an an 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support frog cd @
N
iness

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) fr
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for pubfC safety@See section 509(a)(4).
12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the b 0 orm the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supp

a |:| Type l. A supporting organization operated, super controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to re ayoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, S&gti and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervis!
control or management of the suppo
organization(s). You must complet&ga

c |:| Type lll functionally integra
its supported organization

d |:| Type lll non-function
that is not functionally in - The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see Mgtruction®. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this Q the ization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI

(@, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

or. olled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

tion vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

, Sections A and C.

. Asu rting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
(see igstructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

(i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrggv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlgfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 -
above (see instructions)) Yes No

support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 2774141.| 1812031.| 3194672.| 2156425.(10451713.20388982.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines1throughd | 2774141.] 1812031.] 3194672.] 2156425.11

20388982.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f) 12168096.

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 8 2 2 0 8 8 6 .
Sectlon B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 19 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2774141.| 1812031. 9 2.] 2156425.[10451713.|20388982.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 234,943. 2 o 00,706. 137,660. 201,219. 981,932.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 21370914.

12 Gross receipts from related activitid, etc. (gee instructions) 12 | 1 ’ 145 ’ 179.

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 &&: orglnization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

p

organization, check this box an
Section C. Computatiofof Pu

Support Percentage

14 Public support percgfP (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (®) 14 38.47 9
15 Public support peroQgiz pm 2020 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 53.09 %
16a 33 1/3% support If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. ation qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2
b 33 1/3% - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and s’ e. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|

17a 10% -fac nd-circumstances test - 2021. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

132022 01-04-22



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Ppages

Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2017 18 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busi
activities not included onine 10b,
whether or not the busineSQi
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do
or loss from the

assets (Explain in Fgt V-
13 Total support 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First 5, rm 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check BOX ANA STOP NOIC ...ttt et et e ee S

Section C. §omputation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... . ... 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................

132023 01-04-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Ppage4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c{)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such u.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organjzati

; 8 reign
dWiscretion

S.

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make g

supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had suchggo
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported orggfliza

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does n an |IR® determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI controWNythe organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was usecexclusifely for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported ions during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide d y including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substitute oved; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing entQthorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the oroggi#g $ocument).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substitu
designated in the organization’s organizin
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution t t of an event beyond the organization’s control?
6 Did the organization provide suppo hether ythe form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supportegforganizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of itgsulgorted®rganizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or mor.N g organization’s supported organizations? |f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

t, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

ed organization part of a class already

e

(as defined in sec

—

If "Ye, Jo) rt | of Schedule L (Form 990).
9a Was anization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disquali persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes [ No

3a

3b

3c

4a

ab

4c

5a

Sb

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

132024 01-04-21
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 pages

[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part V1. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supp
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated am, e
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operate
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a maj
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describg in

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons i cORKo/le&0r managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organization:
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type al
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed g8
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date & @

st gy of the fifth month of the
nt of support provided during the prior tax
of notification, and (iii) copies of the

catioM, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or es 8
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing bo

er (i) appointed or elected by the supported
rted organization? Jf "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuou. ! lationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on li did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s invesgen
income or assets at all times during the tax ye

1

Check the box next to the met e organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization s&sfied theWctivities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.

b \:| The organizaj th t of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organz ed a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

—

2 Activities Test. A s 2a and 2b below. Yes [ No

a Did substa the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
r zation(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify

ported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the ganization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b

132025 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Ppages

| Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G [h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

o | |0 |T |»

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greateg®mo
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from ling

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount

®© [N (o |0 |~

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Se¥

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior yffar (fromg Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line

a[h (DN |=

o [O (b | IN |-

emergency tempor; ee instructions).

~

\:| Check hege
instruction

nt year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

132026 01-04-22
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IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 page7

| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributio
Pre-2l

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2021

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

TKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

-

4  Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from

5 Remaining underdistributions for ye rior t

ubtract lines 3h

han zero, explain in

Excess from 2020

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2021

132027 01-04-22
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2021
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear ...

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear .

G A ON =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used onl
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferrin
impermissible private benefit? ... T |:| Yes |:| No

Yes |:| No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, P

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Presenation historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Prese on certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contrigut

d¥form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . &Y 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure incl 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7,
listed in the National Register K& 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, r in@Uished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conserv. ea ent is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regardin C monitoring, inspection, handling of

holds? |:| Yes |:| No

ing, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

violations, and enforcement of the conservation e

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monito
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, in
> $

8 Does each conservation ease*:ort on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

cting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?
9 In Part Xlll, describe ho e organi®ation reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
j icable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 |

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X |

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 » $
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiis » 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 page2

[Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research

d |:| Loan or exchange program

e |:| Other

c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? |:| Yes

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

|:|No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Yes |:|No

Amount
C Beginning DalanCe
d Additions during the year .
e Distributions during the year
f OENdING DalaNCe 4
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial |:| Yes |:| No

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provid

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance 9,834 235, 7,832, 7,315,588, 5,841,583,
b Contributons 8,418 376, 15 225,385, 89,603, 994 242,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses -1,842,889, 2 635,263, 28,811, 654,412,
d Grants or scholarships . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs 326,534, ,549 241,410, 220,785, 174,649,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance 9,834,235 7,832,455, 7,213,217, 7,315,588,

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P>
b Permanent endowment p» 96 .1100
¢ Term endowment P>

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c syl .
Are there endowment funds not in t 0SSeS! of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

3a
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations @ . ... B 3a(i) X
(1) Related organizations o 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), areNge related®rganizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XlligFieanteNylegluses of the organization’s endowment funds.

d Equipment.
ization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

(a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
2,604. 2,604. 0.
700,164. 436,782, 263,382.
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X. column (B). line 10¢.) oo | 2 263,382.

132052 10-28-21
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD

38-2868071 Page3

Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

(A MONEY MARKET FUNDS 419, 355. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(8) MUTUAL FUNDS 9,992,879. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(c) EXCHANGE TRADED FUNDS 5,407,998. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(D)
(E)
(F)
(©)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p» 15,820,232.

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(1)

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part ine 13.
(c) Method of valuatfgn: Cosfor end-of-year market value

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on For

(a) Deso

ine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

rt X, col. (B) line 15.)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Mm 990,
Part X | Other LiahiWNje

ization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(b) Book value

ICKET SALES 75,773.
) ED COMPENSATION 106,807.

)

(©)]

6)

@)

@)

©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, col. (B) liN@ 25.) ...ooooooieoiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i | 182,580.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...

[ ]

132053 10-28-21
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 page4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 9,489,020.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a| -2,045,154.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 210,690.

¢ Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d 213,004.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2 | -1,621,460.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3| 114110,480.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 57,161.

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part |, line 12.) 1 I 167 /] 641.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ] 4 ’ 061 ’ 241.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments
Other l0SSeS
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e fromlinet . IN
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIlI.)
¢ Addlinesd4aandd4b s
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c.
Part XIlll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b. Also compl

® o 0 T o

210,690.
3,850,551.

57,161.
3,907,712.

ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
o provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - Q R, ADUUSTMENTS :

GAIN ON DEBT EXTIN% NT 213,004.

PART V, LINE NDED USE FOR ENDOWMENT FUNDS

THE ENDOWME S ARE INTENDED TO PROVIDE A SOURCE OF LONG-TERM SUPPORT

ERATIONAL AND PROGRAMMATIC ACTIVIES OF THE ORGANIZATION.

132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021



SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
P> Attach to Form 990.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

Name of the organization

IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD

Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or &

criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Inspection
Employer identification number
38-2868071
, and the selection
.................................... Yes [ INo

Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization an

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN

or government

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Amount of
noncash

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant

or assistance

2 Enter total number of section 5
3 Enter total number of other organi

C)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
ions listed in the line 1 table

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

132101 10-26-21

Schedule | (Form 990) 2021



Schedule | (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071

Page 2
Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, oth

GILMORE YOUNG ARTIST AWARD 2 16,987, 0. O

| Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, ffne 2 I, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

RECIPIENTS HAVE TO REQUEST DISBURSEMEN OR EXPENDITURES THAT MEET THE

PURPOSE OF THE AWARD OR THE ORGAMIZA§ION'S MISSION. GENERALLY, RECEIPTS OR

INVOICE COPIES ARE REQUIRED, TH ILMORE'S DIRECTOR MUST APPROVE THE

DISBURSEMENTS AND THE PU DOCUMENTED.

132102 10-26-21 Schedule | (Form 990) 2021



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service D> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071
[Part]l | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, ¢
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain 4 == T 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all direc
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1&g == T 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of th tion’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods usedgp € rganization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll. @
Compensation committee |:| Written emgf®y t act
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compel survé@y or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations App, by th&poard or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Sectio a, respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?% D O A 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental non§ @ ____________________________________________________________ 4 | X
c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-base pe 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and prov plicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c) ations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Se®jonWy line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganizaton? & 5a X
b Any related organization? D 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, descrN I
6 For persons listed on ForfRQ90, Part®/Il, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the ngif€ W
a The organization? Q ’ 6a X
b iONQ 6b X
If "Yes" on |i , describe in Part Ill.
7 For pe) 1 orm 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not de d on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any ounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partt ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations seCtion 53.4058-0(C) 2 . i iiiiiiiiiiiiii i eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2021

IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071

Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) ai

mounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC | (C) Retirement and (D) Non (E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
compensation other deferred i (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation reported as deferred
compensation incentive reportable on prior Form 990
compensation compensation
(1) PIERRE VAN DER WESTHUIZEN (| _219,285. 0. 0. 22,000. 26,400. 267,685. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

(ii)

(ii)

(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

U]

(ii)

132112 11-02-21
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2021 IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Page 3

| Part lll | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

PART I, LINE 4B:

PIERRE VAN DER WESTHUIZEN 22,000

O

AN

S,

\Sfo

<
\

Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 20 2 1
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071
[Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or [ amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Securities - Publicly traded X 6 56,898. AT DONATION DATE

Securities - Closely held stock

- -
- O 0O O NO G A~ WON =

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

12  Securities - Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 Foodinventory ...

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21  Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other P (

26 Other P (

27 Other P (

28 Other P (

29 Number of Forms 8283

for which the organi 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, t anization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold t leas@three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exem 0 the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "YE scribe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Doesth anization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 | X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X

b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il.

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2021 TRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071 Page 2

Part Il Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

132142 11-17-21 Schedule M (Form 990) 2021



. OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ .

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FUTURE ARTISTS AND AUDIENCES. WE DO THIS BY IDENTIFYING EXCEPTIONAL

PIANISTS THROUGH A NONCOMPETITIVE PROCESS AND THEN PROVIDING

SIGNIFICANT SUPPORT TO ENHANCE THEIR CAREERS. WE PRESENT A WO LAS

MUSIC FESTIVAL FEATURING THE FINEST INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD ,

PROVIDE AN OUTSTANDING KEYBOARD EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM, AN THE

CREATION OF KEYBOARD MUSIC.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF O ION MISSION:

PRESENT A WORLD-CLASS MUSIC FESTIVAL FEAT E FINEST INTERNATIONAL

KEYBOARD ARTISTS, PROVIDE AN OUTSTANDIN KE BOARD EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM,

AND SUPPORT THE CREATION OF KEYBOAR@

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, ROGRAM SERVICES:

RESEARCHED POTENTIAL OPPO ES FOR PIANO COMPOSITIONS TO BE
COMMISSIONED.

EXPENSES $§ 54,914. INCRUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE $ 0.

VSECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 990, P

A COPY T O EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW IN ADVANCE OF THE SCHEDULED

BOARD ING. THE REPORT IS ON THE AGENDA SO BOARD MEMBERS CAN ASK

QUESTION

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

INDIVIDUALS RECUSE THEMSELVES FROM VOTING ON ISSUES WHERE THAT PERSON

MAYHAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST. THE ABSTENTION IS NOTED IN THE MINUTES.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
132211 11-11-21



Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES PERIODICALLY CONDUCTS A STUDY OF
COMPENSATION/COMPARABILITY.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
DOCUMENTATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:
OTHER NON-EMPLOYEE SERVICES: O
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 146,251.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 24,616.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES Q 868.
TOTAL EXPENSES 171,735.
ARTIST FEES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 713,779.
MANAGEMENT AND GENER(E:ffPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSE\\‘ 0.
TOTAL EXPENS 713,779.

ERVICE EXPENSES 28,750.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 28,750.

INSTRUMENT MAINTENANCE:

132212 11-11-21
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2021 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
IRVING S. GILMORE INTERNATIONAL KEYBOARD 38-2868071
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 90,478.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 90,478.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 0G4, 742.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

GAIN ON DEBT EXTINGUISHMENT 213,004.

O

O

132212 11-11-21 Schedule O (Form 990) 2021





